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J o n e s , William V., EMNRD 

From: Jones, William V., EMNRD 

Sent: Monday, March 26, 2007 8:48 AM 

To: 'Alberto A. Gutierrez, RG' 

Cc: Williams, Chris, EMNRD; William F Carr (wcarr@hollandhart.com); Brooks, David K., EMNRD 

Subject: RE: Case 13891 status of pilot waterflood order for Petrohawk Operating Company 

Hello Alberto: 
For the Petrohawk Case, I sent a list of concerns to your attorney in that case, Mr. Bill Carr last week. The case is scheduled to 
again be heard this week at the examiner hearing, but I anticipate that it will be continued further. The C-108 data appears fine 
and the Area of Review looks OK. 

For the Targa well. Please have Targa talk to Chris Williams in Hobbs and work out an acceptable well design and drilling permit. 
I have today notified Chris of my recommended well design in order to protect the fresh water, to isolate the red beds, the salt, the 
Penrose and the San Andres injection interval - and avoid all LPG or Brine wells in this area. The well design Targa proposes 
should have casing set approximately 200 feet deeper than the deepest anticipated injection and use cement stage tools as 
needed to circulate cement. I am ready to write the permit, but need an API number and a well design that ensures protection of 
these items. Please work with Hobbs District and let me know when the API is assigned. 

Except as necessary, when Cases are pending for hearing or have been heard but not finalized, you should only communicate 
with the hearing officer through the attorney in that case. 

Regards, 

William V. Jones PE 
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South Sl. Francis 
Santa Fe, NM 87505 
505-476-3448 

From: Alberto A. Gutierrez, RG [mailto:aag@geolex.com] 
Sent: Monday, March 26, 2007 6:57 AM 
To: Jones, William V., EMNRD 

Subject: RE: Case 13891 status of pilot waterflood order for Petrohawk Operating Company 

Wil l 

Last week when I spoke to David Brooks he told me that he would get with you on his opinion on the pilot waterflood case with 
regard to the adequacy of the submission of the modified application that I sent you without the need to readvertise. I trust that he 
did that and that the notice period with the revised notice has run out. Could you let me know when we could expect to see that 
order signed? Thanks again for your very prompt action on the SWD application. We really appreciate it. 
Also could you let me know the status of the TARGA AGI for south Eunice? Thanks 
Alberto 

PRIVILEGED & CONFIDENTIAL 

This message and attachment(s) contain confidential information belonging to the sender which is intended for the sole use of the individual(s) 
or entity named above. If you receive this message in error, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, resending, 
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Jones, William V., EMNRD 

From: Jones, William V., EMNRD 

Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2007 4:46 PM 

To: wcarr@hollandhart.com 

Cc: Brooks, David K., EMNRD 

Subject: Case 13891 Petrohawk Operating Company (Reactivation of Waterflood Project) 

Hello Mr. Carr: 
Alberto Gutierrez has yesterday called David Brooks and myself asking the order in this case be expedited. We prefer that 
communication come from yourself as the attorney representing Petrohawk Operating Company, since in part you are more aware 
than Alberto that numerous operators are waiting on Orders to be issued from myself or other hearing officers in this office. 
However, from no matter where comes the sound of the squeaky wheel, it does get attention. 

I have reviewed the submittals for this Case and checked the Areas of Review (so far all fine). I did not find any other active 
injection wells in any formation within the AOR of these 5 proposed injection wells. Apparently the Jalmat-Yates has oil and gas 
wells (which are each spaced differently) and located directly above this proposed Eunice-Queen waterflood. 

Unless I am missing something that was already presented, I have the following requests that I feel are necessary to make a 
finding that (i) this be qualified as a Waterflood and (ii) a finding that Correlative rights are protected and (iii) a finding that this 
injection will not cause waste of oil or gas in either the Queen or in the Yates. 

I will here list some questions. With your experience in these matters, please take my suggestions and interpret them for your 
client in this case, so Petrohawk can have the best chance of approval. 

1) Testimony in person or by affidavit is needed from a Landman 
a) ownership issues in this State A Account 2 Lease - is there any tracts? is it identical in all respects? who are the 

mineral and working interest owners? is ownership different between the Yates and the Queen? 
b) why did you not notify the owners in the Jalmat Pool as this Pool contains some gas intervals that could easily be 

affected by water injection that somehow got out of zone? or did you? 
c) other Land issues? such as any response from the State Land Office. Does the SLO treat these wells differently if 

this is a Waterflood rather than simply 5 additional SWD wells? 

2) Testimony in person from a reservoir engineer 
a) History of injection in this lease after Order R-3200 was issued - volumes, types of waters injected, injection rates, 

injection pressures. Did it enhance oil production as order R-3200 said it would?, why was it terminated? etc. 
b) Analogous waterfloods in the Queen in this general area - spacing, pattern, response, pressures, etc. 
c) Rock properties, Fluid properties and current insitu oil, gas, and water saturations, waterflood potential and why. 
d) Why are these particular wells targeted for injection? 
e) What surface facilities will be used? how will the water be prepared for injection? Water sources? Makeup water? 
f) Do you want a provision to administratively expand the waterflood? Is this anticipated? 

g) How wil l Petrohawk ensure this injection water into the Queen does not make it up into the Yates? 
h) Is there any oil/gas saturation in the rocks between these two producing horizons that someday could 

produce? 

3) Further Testimony from a geologist 
a) This lease in context of the general area: Structure map of the Queen, Isopach map of the Queen, any faults through 

this area? 
b) coring program - existing cores? 
c) Why were no open hole logs run? I see only cased hole GR-CNL logs in the OCD well files. Does Petrohawk have 

access to some open hole logs? 
d) How well is the Queen separated from the upper Yates? 
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The Case was presented last week, so have not yet reviewed the transcript. I know the Case is continued to next week so it is still 
open. 

If you need to continue the case for time to prepare, let us know. 

Fiegards, 

William V. Jones PE 
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis 
Santa Fe, NM 87505 
505-476-3448 

3/22/2007 
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Jones, William V., EMNRD 

From: Alberto A. Gutierrez, RG [aag@geolex.com] 

Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2007 2:07 PM 

To: Jones, William V., EMNRD 

Subject: RE: SWD App: State A a/c2 #66 30-025-28275 Petrohawk Energy Corporation 

Hi Wil l , 

I just got off the phone with David Brooks and he said that the revisions which I sent to you for the waterflood application should 
be fine as well and we didn't have to do anything else. I asked him to please communicate that to you directly so that we can get 
that order done as well. Just let me know if you need anything further from me. And thanks again for your prompt action on this 
Alberto 

P R I V I L E G E D & CONFIDENTIAL 

This message and attachment(s) contain confidential information belonging to the sender which is intended for the sole use ofthe individual(s) 
or entity named above. If you receive this message in error, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, resending, 
forwarding or taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this email and/or any attachment(s) is strictly prohibited. If you have received 
this message in error, please notify the sender via return email and permanently delete this message and any attachment(s) from any computer 
(s). 

This inbound email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. 
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